TEE.L.K.

Energy Inc.

March 13, 2017

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc.
Distribution License ED- ED-2003-0015
Re: E.L.K. Energy Inc 2017 Cost of Service Application Settlement
Conference Dates

Dear Ms. Walli:

E.L.K. Energy Inc. (E.L.K.) is in receipt of P.O. 1 received March 9, 2017. E.L.K.’s legal
counsel and regulatory consultant are unavailable during the proposed settlement
conference week. E.L.K. has also spoken to other parties to the proceeding, and both
SEC and VECC also have scheduling issues for the settlement conference week.
CAMPUT (the annual conference of Canadian energy utility regulators) and the
Canadian Energy Law Forum are also on that week.

E.L.K. proposes, the settlement conference and subsequent dates be adjusted
beginning with the Settlement Conference date on May 15, 2017.

Respectfully submitted

Mark D. Danelon, CPA, CA

Director, Finance & Regulatory Affairs
E.L.K. Energy Inc

Tel: 519-776-5291 Ext 204

Fax: 519-776-5640


http://www.camput.org/events/camput-annual-conference-2017/

